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A NEXTera ENERGY Company 

Oct 7th, 2020

Ronald A. Fritz 
Schwebke Shiskin Associates 
3240 Corporate Way
Miramar, FL, 33025

Dear Mr. Fritz, 

This letter is in response to your request for the release of a portion of a 5’ utility 
easement. 

In meeting with your request, FPL has no objection to releasing our rights in 
5’ utility easement in a portion of Lot 1, Block 1, P.B.19 , Page 35 of the Public 
records of Boward County provided that the owner agrees to grant utility 
easements, find alternative routes, and pay for all reasonable costs and 
expenses incurred by FPL, including alternative easements and any necessary 
relocation costs, as determined by FPL in its sole discretion, in the event that 
any existing electric facilities in the easement of way becomes inadequate to 
provide electric service and an alternative route is required in FPL's sole discretion 
in order to provide electric service. 
The release is restricted to the following description (see attachment for complete 
description/sketch:  

Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

Els Thijs 
Associate Engineer

Florida Power & Light Company, 4000 Davie Rd Ext, Hollywood, FL 
33024 Phone: 954-442-6361 

           Els Thijs







A NEXTera ENERGY Company 

Oct 7th, 2020

Ronald A. Fritz 
Schwebke Shiskin Associates   
3240 Corporate Way
Miramar, FL, 33025

Dear Mr. Fritz, 

This letter is in response to your request for the release of a portion of a 3’ 
utility easement. 

In meeting with your request, FPL has no objection to releasing our rights in 
the 3’ utility easement in a portion of Lot 2, Block 1, P.B.19, Page 35 of the Public 
records of Boward County provided that the owner agrees to grant utility 
easements, find alternative routes, and pay for all reasonable costs and 
expenses incurred by FPL, including alternative easements and any necessary 
relocation costs, as determined by FPL in its sole discretion, in the event that 
any existing electric facilities in the easement of way becomes inadequate to 
provide electric service and an alternative route is required in FPL's sole discretion 
in order to provide electric service. 
The release is restricted to the following description (see attachment for complete 
description/sketch:  

Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

Els Thijs 
Associate Engineer

Florida Power & Light Company, 4000 Davie Rd Ext, Hollywood, FL 
33024 Phone: 954-442-6361 

Els Thijs







A NEXTera ENERGY Company 

Oct 7th, 2020

Ronald A. Fritz 
Schwebke Shiskin Associates   
3240 Corporate Way
Miramar, FL, 33025

Dear Mr. Fritz, 

This letter is in response to your request for the release of a portion of a 3’ 
utility easement. 

In meeting with your request, FPL has no objection to releasing our rights in 
the 3’ utility easement in a portion of Lot 3, Block 1, P.B.19, Page 35 of the Public 
records of Boward County provided that the owner agrees to grant utility 
easements, find alternative routes, and pay for all reasonable costs and 
expenses incurred by FPL, including alternative easements and any necessary 
relocation costs, as determined by FPL in its sole discretion, in the event that 
any existing electric facilities in the easement of way becomes inadequate to 
provide electric service and an alternative route is required in FPL's sole discretion 
in order to provide electric service. 
The release is restricted to the following description (see attachment for complete 
description/sketch:  

Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

Els Thijs 
Associate Engineer

Florida Power & Light Company, 4000 Davie Rd Ext, Hollywood, FL 
33024 Phone: 954-442-6361 

Els Thijs







A NEXTera ENERGY Company 

Oct 7th, 2020

Ronald A. Fritz 
Schwebke Shiskin Associates   
3240 Corporate Way
Miramar, FL, 33025

Dear Mr. Fritz, 

This letter is in response to your request for the release of a portion of a 3’ 
utility easement. 

In meeting with your request, FPL has no objection to releasing our rights in 
the 3’ utility easement in a portion of Lot 15, Block 1, P.B.19, Page 35 of the Public 
records of Boward County provided that the owner agrees to grant utility 
easements, find alternative routes, and pay for all reasonable costs and 
expenses incurred by FPL, including alternative easements and any necessary 
relocation costs, as determined by FPL in its sole discretion, in the event that 
any existing electric facilities in the easement of way becomes inadequate to 
provide electric service and an alternative route is required in FPL's sole discretion 
in order to provide electric service. 
The release is restricted to the following description (see attachment for complete 
description/sketch:  

Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

Els Thijs 
Associate Engineer

Florida Power & Light Company, 4000 Davie Rd Ext, Hollywood, FL 
33024 Phone: 954-442-6361 

Els Thijs
















